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Cassie Plumridge / Leo Hammond / Charles Thuaire 
Development Control I Planning Services, 
Building Control Section 
London Borough of Camden 
Argyle Street 
London WCIH 8EQ / 

24 August 2006 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

ORMS 

University College School, Hampstead. London NW3: Sports Centre & Pool Proposals 
Full Planning Application: Ref. 2005/0123/P 

Your ref: 2006/3828/INVALID 

Discharge of Condition 4 &14 

I write in response to your letter of 22 August 2006 regarding incomplete application. 

I have rechecked our files and note that the original landscaping ground level drawing 182/C/02 was included as part of a "formal revision' planning application report document [dated September 2003] in 
the course of ongoing discussions with Charles Thuaire. However it was not included among the list of 
consented drawings. I enclose copies and note that no cycle provision is shown at that time. 

The cycle provision was shown on the drawing 182/T/100 [an earlier revision of the drawing I submitted 
17 August 2006, also enclosed], but I have no firm record that this drawing was submitted. 

I apologise for any confusion on this part - please appreciate that the planning application on this project 
was a long and complex process that begun in 2002, with many iterative changes to scheme design and 
consequent submissions of drawings. 

I trust that this clarifies matters. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. I look forward to formal 
discharge of the above conditions. 

You erely 

oovey 

Ed1" 

For ORMS 
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